

## NOTICE

13/5/18

This is to notify that one D.C. meeting will be held on 14/5/18 at 2:00 pm in the chamber of HOD to discuss following agenda

- 1) Utilization of data contingency grant-
  - 2) Add-on course
  - 3) Discussion on new syllabus.
  - 4) Finalize the list of speakers for extension/special lecture
- ~~13/5/18~~ PDW 13/5/18 13/05/18 13-3-18

### Meeting Resolution:

14/3/18

1) The faculty members of departmental committee, Dept. of Remote Sensing and GIS has unanimously decided that the data contingency grant, 2017-18 can be utilized for purchasing following datasets.

- a) Hardcopy stereopair images
- b) Toposheets
- c) Geological maps
- d) Soil maps
- e) Weather data from IMD

2) The committee members have decided that one Add-on course on Tourism Management-/Disaster Management- can be started in collaboration with Dept. of Geography. It was decided after verbal discussion with the HOD, Dept. of Geography & EM-

3) The faculty members have thoroughly revised the syllabus of M.Sc., Remote Sensing & GIS and the draft has been finalized for PGBOS meeting.

The meeting ended with vote of thanks.

A) II